Muhammad Ahsen Riaz Full Stack Block-Chain Developer

₩ ahsenriaz2001@gmail.com

- **\$** 03181275734
- Karachi Pakistan
- in https://www.linkedin.com/in/muhammad-ahsen-riaz-a057b0197/
- https://github.com/AhsenRiaz

Profile

Full Stack Developer with 2+ years of experience in blending the art of design with the skill of programming to deliver an immersive and engaging user experience through efficient website development, proactive feature optimization, and relentless debugging. Worked on various projects whether related to Ecommerce or Blockchain. Also, have knowledge of Solidity, created smart contracts related to NFT Marketplace, Auction, NFT Staking, and more. Check out my GitHub Profile to see my work.

Professional Experience

09/2020 – 05/2021 Karachi, Pakistan	 Full Stack Developer AWS Developer, Panacloud Ltd Worked on a variety of CMS such as Contentful, Strapi Worked with GasybyJS to develop SSG websites Deployed Application to AWS-provided services such as S3 Bucket and CloudFront. 		
	 Expand features, refine code, and improve processes, producing smoother operations and enhancing user engagement A glimpse of my work: https://operationunicorn.org/ 		
07/2021 – 04/2022 Remote	 Full Stack Developer Block-Chain Developer, BuildMyDapp Developed sites using ReactJs and NextJs Integrated smart contracts in frontend using Web3Js and EtherJs Integrated frontend with web3 Wallets such as Metamask Developed backend using NodeJs and KoaJs Deployed applications to AWS proved services such as ElasticBeanstalk While working I also started learning Solidity and created some smart contracts A glimpse of my work: https://www.glocomx.com/ 		
Skills			
ReactJs Redux	NextJs GatsbyJs		
Javascript Typescript	Solidity		
NodeJs KoaJs	Amazon Web Services		
EtherJs Web3Js	Resi APIs Graphql		
Contentful Strapi CMS	Infura Alchemy Pinata IPFS		

Projects

NFT Marketplace

https://multi-chain-nft-marketplace.vercel.app/ 🛛

ICO

https://coinio-ico.vercel.app/ 🛛

NFT Minting Portal

https://nft-minter-byahsen.surge.sh/ 27

Education

01/2020 – present Iqra University (Undergraduate) Karachi, Pakistan

Languages

English

Urdu

....